MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX' NGTON SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: Chief Jason Wells
Lexington Fire Department

DATE: February 24, 2026

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Agreement — Bluegrass Community and Technical College

Request authorization to:

Establish a Clinical Affiliation Agreement with Bluegrass Community and Technical College (BCTC), a
college of the Kentucky Community and Technical College System (KCTCS). The agreement is for one
year beginning January 1, 2026, and ending December 31, 2026.

Why are you requesting?

The purpose of this MOA is to establish an affiliation agreement to set forth and ensure
compliance with all terms and conditions for BCTC paramedic students to obtain clinical
laboratory experience and provide Division of Fire students with access to high-fidelity laboratory
space as proposed, described, and agreed upon within. This Agreement provides mutual and
valuable benefit to both parties.

Department needs this action completed because:
This Agreement provides a benefit to the members of the Division of Fire and a community
partner.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for Future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?
File Number:

If there is a contract, please indicate the cancelation clause: Either party may terminate this agreement without cause at
any time during any term by giving ninety (90) days prior written notice.

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong
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